
20 .June 2000

Hon Jim Sutton
Minister of Agriculture
Parliament Buildings
WELLINGTON
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Animal WeUare Instilute01 Hewlealand

.. POBox6Q..200, Tltirangi. Waitakere City" New Zealand
Phone: +649811 8020. Fax: +649811 8010

• Email: awinz@amcom.co.nz
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Dear-~ \:~ ~9) ~d" ~v \'\1
Thank you for spending the time on T@~aY~' ~t.,." th Tom Didovich (Manager
of Waitakere Animal Welfare Servi~ tho &$ihs (Waitakere City legal) and
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I appreciate your personal7l! ' ;jr t11~.p:itz proposal and for th at of Pete
Hodgson . ~<;J I?/)~ .
I would like to summar~u~~ng of what we agreed to be the next

steps. /) ~> ~~~
We agreed that{}{ifAW:tN~r0!l0~iJ meets the criteri a of the Animal Welfare Act
1999 in all r~~iut\~~~~that is the rates fun ding question.

There is 41.~ci ~\'\2 opini on between Crown Law and Kensington Swan as to
whethe~. ~e.~iMo~v:eIi\~ . . f territori al authori ty officers is ultra vires.« / <,v \ .\" ~ <~,/ /' ::.,."....J I

There ll'!-~p~$!h4i'f'that section 371' of the Local Government Act may be
applicableA ut-1£'rtller consideration of the implica tions of this section will need to
be work~h~"gh . If a Crown Law office opinion is found necessary on the
applisa~~ section 371' I will work with Mark Neeson to draft a question to go to

crow(~.

As there is no caucus position on the use of territori al authority officers in animal
welfare, you agreed you can take a draft paper to you r caucus an d to Alliance within
the next.few weeks .

If the only way ahead is an amendment to the Local Government Act and/or the
Animal Welfare Act that will need to be considered further . Althou gh you are not
averse to that , it would be preferable if an alternat ive can be foun d. Even with the
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possibility of an amendment to the Local Government Act that can be used to piggy
back an amendmen t that process will not happen quickly.

We are now already 6 month.. s into the AI.limal Welfare Act and this matter h~'fiad
inordinately long ges tation period. I propose therefore the fOllo~S?'J~elir;?~

I will prepare a short paper, in coll abora tion with Mark Neeso~~~~cu~~
consideration within z weeks (say 30 J une). /1..~ ~ ~

I will provide a preliminary paper on the implica tions .~f~)n ~:t~:~'ithl'n 2 weeks
(say 30 June). /1')\. ... ,._.. :::<::::: -)
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If the caucus support is confirmed and there is (e~)b)Ol\S"~~011 37T can we
aim for 28 J uly for approval of AWINZ? ~'0;:/<~
If section 37T does not. provide a mechan~~-WrbPl~le Local Government
Act, AWINZ will submit a revised pro~~Bh-line;ivi-!....~penultimate paragraph
of your letter of 12 J une by say 28 J~~<::>~~

This would be an interim meas:Y'~~.~irlg (~3%~jVto Local Government Act.
<.Z 'I) r,;:"' <:>

I trust that thi s way ahead~'~1u1i~'wj.t~i~::' u nderstanding.
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Sincerely 0?// ' <>-c-> .~/)
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Cc Peti~~son


